
From: Haine, Steven K. 
Sent: 7/16/2014 5:00:23 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: meeting request with Mel Christopher concerning gas distribution control center 

Laura: 
I'm requesting a field visit of the gas distribution control center with an eye towards current and 
planned staffing level, construction progress, funding levels, etc. This request is in relation to the PD on 
the GRC. I'm on a fact finding mission in support of the AD in the GRC. I will need to finish gathering 
all the facts by Friday and provide answers to the AD in the afternoon. I need to meet with someone 
who can answer these types of questions. The emphasis will be on what has been requested by PG&E 
vs. current and planned levels. I want to see proof of justifications and explanations for any deviations 
in the areas I mentioned. If you have any questions, please call my cell phone at 510-282-8780. 

Steve Haine 

SB GT&S 0258121 


